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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: Monday Launch for Public Health and Emergency Health Services Consultation
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November 14, 2019 

Monday Launch for Public Health and Emergency 
Health Services Consultation 

The Ministry of Health is launching consultations on Public Health and Emergency 
Health Services modernization with a webinar on Monday, November 18 from 10 to 11 
a.m.  The details and coordinates to join the webinar are found below. 

This is the beginning of the Ministry’s broader consultation with municipal 
governments, Boards of Health, local Public Health agencies, EMS services, and 
other stakeholders.  AMO will work with our members, the Ministry of Health and the 
Municipal Advisor, Jim Pine, throughout the process to bring forward practical 
solutions for public heath and emergency health services that work best for residents, 
communities, and municipal governments. 

To participate in the Ministry of Health webinar: 

Date:     Monday November 18, 2019 

Time:     10:00 AM - 11:00 AM 

Webinar Registration Link:    https://livewebcast.ca/ModernizationwebinarNov18 

AMO Contacts: 
Monika Turner, Director of Policy, mturner@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 318 
Michael Jacek, Senior Advisor, mjacek@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 329. 

  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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